Earth Negotiations Bullet
. A R.ep;or.tin.g .Se-rv;ce. fo.r IIEn;/ir.on.m.en.t a.no; D.ev.elz)p.mén': I\I.eg;ot.iat.ions

Vol. 13 No. 37 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development (IISD) ~ Wednesday, 26 August

HIGHLIGHTS FROM IFF-2 ORGANIZATION detailed its initiatives onnter alia, C&l, field
tests and policy reform in the Congo Basin. The REPUBLIC OF
TUESDAY, .25 AUGU,ST 1998 KOREA stressed the need to reduce forest-damaging trans-
Delegates at IFF-2 met in two Working Groups on Tuesday, Boundary air pollution and, with COLOMBIA and BRAZIL,

August. Working Group 1 completed discussion on promoting agehphasized that national circumstances must be taken into accoun
facilitating implementation of the IPF action proposals (Categoryhen developing C&l.
I(a)). Working Group 2 completed their consideration of matters  1he FORESTRY ADVISORS’ GROUP expressed satisfaction
left pending on trade and environment (Category 11(b)) and beggfjh the general consensus on NFPs and advocated such a
discussion on transfer of environmentally sound technologies onsensus-based approach to develop forest sector support within
(Category I(c))- NFPs in order to facilitate international cooperation. IRAN called

WORKING GROUP 1 for: innovative sources of support for implementation activities;
PROMOTING AND FACILITATING IMPLEMENTION: proposals addressing LFCC priorities; a report on LFCCs at IFF-3;

Working Group | (WG1) continued to discuss Category I(a). Theand an FAO_deflmtlon of Iovy forest_cove_r. .

G-77/CHINA called for: implementation of the IPF action The Chair asked delegations to identify important elements of

financial and technical assistance for national forest plans (NFP&§Sis of further discussion next week. AUSTRALIA, supported by
NFP compatibility with the CCD, FCCC and CBD; clear Comml“!.;,’,IS\I_\IADA, said the Baden-Baden conclusions should provide the
cation of the proposals; continued forest research; assistance iasis for IFF conclusions on Category I(a). He stressed that the
developing criteria and indicators (C&I); cooperation among instfPort should avoid repetition of agreed proposals and overlap with
tutions; and voluntary reporting on implementation. MEXICO other IFF Categories. The EU asked that the report be limited to and
noted its recent drought and resultant efforts to strengthen policy@#ect discussions from IFF-2.
forest fires, reforestation and drought repair. NIGER said it is The GLOBAL FOREST POLICY PROJECT (GFPP) lauded
revising its forest code and working on implementing the IPF  the Six-Country Initiative and said that at IFF-3 each country
proposals for low forest cover countries (LFCCs). CHINA high- should report on its process for implementing the proposals. He
lighted its sustainable development strategy on forests and forestiggested that every country convene a multi-stakeholder group to
laws and, with BRAZIL, the DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S review the IPF action proposals. He invited all countries to follow
REPUBLIC OF KOREA (DPRK) and NIGER, reiterated the ~ the example of the Baden-Baden six. The US supported this state-
importance of financial and technical assistance. MALAYSIA, ment and asked that it be included in the report.
supported by FRANCE, NORWAY, NEW ZEALAND and others, IRAN requested GEF funding for implementation of proposals
expressed support for the conclusions of the Baden-Baden confarL FCCs. NIGER called for consistency among States and inter-
ence. MALAY SIA called for a user-friendly guide for assessing national organizations for funding. The Chair noted several issues
progress in implementation and stressed the need to address urefgatedly underlined in interventions, including calls to: prioritize
lying causes of deforestation and carbon sinks at IFF-3. FINLANBtional forest planning; avoid reporting mechanism proliferation;
called for: assessment of relevant proposals by international orgamphasize capacity building and infrastructure development;
nizations; action-oriented IFF proposals; and international implement international-level IPF proposals; and address LFCCs.
dialogue, consensus and commitment on forests. NEW ZEALAN
cautioned against allowing the IFF to become a “second IPF.” ORKING GROUP 2 ) ) )
also called for: mechanisms for sharing experiences on C&I devel-TRADE AND ENVIRONMENT: WG2 continued discussion
opment; promotion of private investment; coherent mandates fg?n trade and environment. Several delegates highlighted the mutu-
ITEF member organizations; and a simplified reporting process &y supportive roles of trade and environment and supported
reports to CSD-8. MOROCCO called forter alia: assistance to contln_ued efforts to further reduce tariff and non-tariff barriers to
LFCCs; a strategy to address forest-damaging atmospheric polfiade in forest products. The G-77/CHINA recalled the Forest Prin-
tion; and support for developing C&l. ciples in calling for reduction of tariff barriers and integrating forest
JAPAN noted its work toward monitoring and preventing the conservation into trade policies. The GFPP called for prevention of
adverse effects of acid rain. COSTA RICA attributed a 10%  N€W barriers not only to trade but also to SFM. CANADA
increase in forest cover to a shift to decentralized forest manag&2utioned against introducing policies and public and private initia-
ment. He highlighted efforts to internalize SFM costs in tourism 1VeS that have potential to become new trade barriers and
and water markets. ARGENTINA described its assessment of agifPPorted an open and inclusive WTO review of their impact on
database on non-timber forest products. The AFRICAN TIMBE M.

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti® <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Deborah Davenport <ddavenp@emory.edu>, Laura lvers <laurai@iisd.org>, Leil
Mead <leila@interport.net> and Kira Schmidt <kiras@iisd.org>. The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.org> and tlyeBdaosigihangston James "Kimo"
Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors ofBl#etinare the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada (through| CIDA)
and the United States (through USAID). General Support faBtifietin during 1998 is provided by the United Kingdom Department for International Development
(DFID), the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU), the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the Swiss Office for Erantpfiorests and Landscape, the
European Community (DG-XI), the Ministries of Environment and Foreign Affairs of Austria, the Ministries of Foreign Affeimsvémshment of Norway, the Uniteqg
Nations Development Programme (UNDP), the Global Environment Facility (GEF) and the Ministry for the Environment in IceBulietifhcan be contacted by e-
mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. IISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisat £&2 Rattage Avenue East, 6th Flopr,
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada. The opinions expressed Hatttte Negotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of 11ISD
and other funders. Excerpts from tBarth Negotiations Bulletimay be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citatign. For
permission to use this material in commercial publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versidBgliefithare sent to e-mail distribution lists and can |be
found on the Linkages WWW server at http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/. The satellite image was taken above New York City (c)1L988gTBarth, Inc. http://
livingearth.com. For information on tiigarth Negotiations Bulletirsend e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Wednesday, 26 August 1998 Ry oo Vol. 13 No. 37 Page 2

The G-77/CHINA supported market analyses of competition BRAZIL, AUSTRALIA and RAN did not support country
between wood products and between wood and non-wood prodeetsfication. CANADA said it is not practicable as defined in the
and substitution effects of non-wood products. CANADA called document. MALAY SIA and the GFPP objected to its discussion at
for efforts to explore means of establishing full-cost internalizatitire IFF as the IPF had already rejected the concept. SWITZER-
of wood products and non-wood substitutes. NEW ZEALAND, LAND said any country certification would need to be issued and
JAPAN and the RAINFOREST ACTION NETWORK (RAN) monitored by a truly independent body.
supported full-cost internalization. NEW ZEALAND announced  Several countries supported further monitoring of the impact of
that it had tabled a non-paper on eliminating subsidies that are the Asian financial crisis on forest products trade. AUSTRALIA
economically and environmentally harmful. advocated analysis to identify crisis-related problems but opposed

Regarding certification and labelling (C&L), CANADA said a short-term crisis management approach to SFM. The REPUBLIC
schemes should be voluntary, non-legislated, non-regulated, OF KOREA supported contingency plans to assist countries and
science-based, transparent and developed openly and inclusivéhgustries affected by the crisis.
taking all stakeholders' interests into account. CHINA stressed the RAN called on the timber industry to shift from depleting old-
need for country-specific approaches and for transparent, volurgrowth forests to harvesting from tree farms on degraded land. The
tary, non-discriminatory schemes that respect national sovereigfitp RLD BUSINESS COUNCIL FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVEL-
RAN supported independent, transparent, third-party schemes.OPMENT supported this strategy and highlighted the potential
JAPAN said C&L could promote SFM and called for a mutually environmental benefits that could be generated by private invest-
compatible assessment standard taking ISO and Forest Stewalitient given the proper incentives. The G-77/CHINA and IRAN
ship Council activities into consideration. The REPUBLIC OF highlighted the dependence of LFCCs on other countries for
KOREA said C&L can complement SFM policies although the timber, wood and fiber and called for discussion on rehabilitation
costs of meeting requirements are high and may negatively impgfforest cover in developing countries and sustaining supplies of
small- and medium-sized exporters and supported case studiessearce forest products.

C&L. The G-77/CHINA, AUSTRALIA and the REPUBLIC OF Supported by VENEZUELA, CUBA and others, BRAZIL

KOREA, among others, stressed the need to ensure that C&L af@oposed that a seminar be held prior to IFF-3 to examine trade and
not discriminatory or used as disguised protectionism. environment matters in greater detail. CUBA stressed the need to
A proposal to encourage international efforts to promote the support the participation of developing country experts. The US
development of international timber certification initiatives with supported the proposal but stressed that such a meeting must build
the aim of achieving international harmonization and mutual  upon the two previous intersessional IPF workshops on the issue

recognition of standards was supported by the G-77/CHINA anénd warned against reopening the entire trade and environment
SWITZERLAND but opposed by CANADA. SWITZERLAND  agenda.

recommended focusing on a cooperative approach, working  The Chair said a draft of the Co-Chairs’ draft on trade and envi-
toward international comparability. CANADA said government'sonment would be available by the end of Wednesday's meeting for
role should be limited to providing technical and research suppQ{iscussion on Thursday. He stressed that the text would focus on
and ensuring that initiatives do not become trade barriers. matters left pending, not on matters already covered by the IPF’s
AUSTRALIA supported mutual recognition. The GFPP ques-  4ction proposals.

tioned the IFF's efforts to seek international standards or harmoni- TRANSFER OF ENVIRONMENTALLY SOUND TECH-

zation of C&L and suggested that mutual recognition is a term thgh 5G|ES: Hosny El-Lakany (FAO) introduced the document
lacks clear definition and usefulness. BRAZIL said despite their /N 17/1FF/1998/4) on transfer of environmentally sound tech-
voluntary nature, eco-labelling schemes often limit market acce Blogies (ESTs). The EU stressed the need for policy frameworks

and diminish competitiveness for developing countries. He 3y qraple'to SFM and emphasized that building capacity to adapt,

stressed the need for transparency, flexibility, non-discriminatio P ; )
and conformity with the WTO Technical Barriers to Trade AgreeElbsorb and upgrade technologies is crucial for successful tech

; nology transfer. She highlighted the private sector's increasingly
ment and Code of Good Practice. CUBA stressed the need for j551iant role and the need to create enabling environments for
capacity-building for certification.

) . technology-related private investment.

The G-77/CHINA urged developed countries to increase
market transparency to improve developing countries' market IN THE CORRIDORS
access. GABON reiterated the importance of reducing non-tariff  The term “forest fatigue” is being used by some to describe
restrictions that impede market access. He noted that local general attitudes after several years of international forest-related
processing of timber in developing countries is an important meameetings. One observer wondered whether the pall over discussion
of promoting their development. MALAY SIA supported here is cast by the convention “phantom” hanging over IFF consid-
increasing developing countries' market share of forest producteiations. Noting that the IFF originally gained much of its
international trade and stressed the importance of addressing momentum from delegates who hoped to use it as a platform to
market access. launch negotiations on a convention, one participant wondered

Onillegal trade, BRAZIL advocated a regional approach andyhat would become of the IFF process and its follow-up if enthu-
supported by GABON, TURKEY and the GFPP, called for attensiasm for a convention evaporates. Others were optimistic about
tion to illegal trade in all biological resources from forests, not orfifding an alternative international mechanism.
timber. The GFPP called for an intersessional meeting to further
examine the issue. JAPAN urged the international community to THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY

conduct a substantive review of illegal trade. WORKING GROUP 1: WG1 will begin discussion on Cate-
Regarding CITES trade restrictions, SWITZERLAND recomgory li(e) (forest-related work under existing instruments) at 10:00

mended supporting CITES' efforts to protect and improve survivgh in Salle XX.

of endangered forest species, limiting restrictions to those abso- \WORKING GROUP 2: WG2 will continue its consideration

lutely necessary. The G-77/CHINA called for work to ensure thag Category I1(c) (transfer of ESTs) at 10:00 am in Salle XIX and

CITES is not used to control or limit trade. The REPUBLIC OF 'may begin discussion of Category li(a) (financial resources) in the

KOREA expressed concern that restrictions might not guarantegfternoon. A draft Co-Chair's draft that reflects delegates' initial

species protection and recommended that any restriction be baggghments on trade and environment will be circulated in the after-
on scientific criteria. MALAYSIA called on the CITES Timber  ngon.

Working Group to examine criteria for listing timber species.



